

NOV 19 2019

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSION

Last Name: First Name & Middle Init:

Today's Date: Email Address:

Home Address (No P.O. Boxes):

Home Phone: Work Phone: Cell Phone:

How long have you been a resident of Indian River County?

Are you a full or part time resident? Check one: Full Time Part Time

Please list current employer or business. If retired, please list any business experience that may be applicable to the committee.

Please list any licenses you presently hold:

Please list any organization of which you are currently a member:

Please list any other committees or boards you currently sit on:

Place a check mark next to the committee(s) you would like to serve on:

AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
AGRICULTURE ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
BEACH & SHORE PRESERVATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
CHILDREN'S SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD	<input type="checkbox"/>
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT	<input type="checkbox"/>
CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & APPEALS	<input type="checkbox"/>
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	<input type="checkbox"/>
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL HEARING BOARD	<input type="checkbox"/>
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY CENSUS 2020 COMMUNITY ACTION COMMITTEE	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
MPO BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
MPO CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION	<input type="checkbox"/>
SCHOOL PLANNING CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE	<input type="checkbox"/>
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	<input type="checkbox"/>
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD	<input type="checkbox"/>
TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL – COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY	<input type="checkbox"/>
VALUE ADJUSTMENT BOARD – MUST OWN HOMESTEAD PROPERTY WITHIN INDIAN RIVER COUNTY	<input type="checkbox"/>

Please print and return the completed application, along with a current resume, to the Board of County Commission office, 1801 27th Street, Vero Beach, FL. 32960, or by fax at 772-770-5334. Please note: All applications are kept on file for 6 months.

Print



Anthony J. Brown

Objective

To promote and protect people's civil rights, health and disadvantaged communities well-being.

Education

Vero Beach High School, Graduated 1971

Columbia School Broadcasting, 1975-1977

National Housing Management School, 1986

Indian River State College Corrections Academy, 1983

Positions Held

United States Airforce Warehouseman, GS-5 1977-1979

George State University Police Force, 1976

WAXE Radio 1370 AM, 1980-82

Florida Dept. of Corrections, 1982-86

Indian River Housing Authority, Property Manager 1986-1995

FDOH- Indian River, Environmental Consultant 2014-present

Organizations

Indian River NAACP, President and Area Director

Gifford Progressive Civic League

Boys 2 Men Greatness Mentoring Program

References

Julianne Price, FDOH, 772-794-7445

Miranda Hawker, FDOH, 772-794-7452

Home Address: 4159 57th St., Vero Beach, FL 32967

Phone: 404-771-3675

Email: bustason@yahoo.com